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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuelsiaby@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 4:05 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; jimmy. lee@priorityservices.sg; Admin A; LKK Valuation;

'Sharon’; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; elson®@rta.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc KHONG Lynn
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for GZ7076R
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enguiry GZ7076R.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,
Please check MV and update MS, Lynn KHONG
DOA 20.12.2019

Thank you All

Best Regards,

Samuel Sia

Senior Specialist - SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
M : 9007-7316
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————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwner |0 Type:

Cravner |

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis Mo,

Maximurm Power Qutput:
Cpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Pericd({Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

D.9. &

Company
A492R

GIT076R

Mo

31 Mar 2020
MIS3AN
CABSTARG
Sitver

2006
QD32226327
IN15FAF2320861479
$19.014.00
04 Aug 20046
04 Aug 2006
2

$951.00

No

$0.00

03 Aug 2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$23,127.00

£4,204.00

$6,204.00

20 \\L\lﬁ\

-\

\IT‘L*

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2020
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GZ7076R

Make / Model
NISSAN / CABSTARG

Vehicle Type:
B31 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Metal Body)/Pickup

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Hood

Vehicle Scheme

Normal

Chassis No. :
JN1SF4F23Z0861499

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine No.:
QD32226327

Motor No.

Engine Capacity :
3153 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
3350 kg

Unladen Weight :
1660 kg

Year Of Manufacture

2006

Original Registration Date:

04 Aug 2006

Lifespan Expiry Date :
03 Aug 2026

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid :
$23,127.00

COE Expiry Date:
03 Aug 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date :
03 Aug 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date :
03 Aug 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
23 Mar 2020

CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :



